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The clarifications and revisions in this addendum supersede the requirements in the Plans and Specifications 

dated December 01, 2015.  The Successful bidder will be issued a revised set of Plans and Specifications. 

 

I. CPRA Response to Bidder Question  

 

Question: What is the estimated budget for the above mentioned project? 

 

Response: The Engineer’s estimate of probable construction cost for this project is approximately 

$1,750,000. 

 

Question: Will a magnetometer survey be required? 

 

Response: At a minimum, the Contractor shall perform a magnetometer survey of the work areas 

scheduled for excavation.  Magnetometer survey, to be paid as part of the “Construction 

Surveys” Bid Item 11.  Survey plan shall specify the location, length, and spacing of the 

magnetometer survey lines and also provide the magnetometer type, specifications, and 

data processing procedures.  Upon completion, Contractor shall submit a report a 

showing the location of all anomalies encountered.  Any anomalies that can be easily 

identified in the field (e.g. crab traps) shall be identified in the report.      

 

Question: Can CPRA clarify the information they would like from the construction surveys required 

on this project? 

 

Response: For Clarification the contractor shall provide as-built data (survey data only, no drawings 

required) showing the limits of the riprap installed.  Limits shall be defined the start and 

end points of the riprap and cross-sections every 50 feet with shot spacing of 5 feet 

(maximum) along each transect.  Cross sections shall also be taken where significant 

alignment changes occur.  Data should clearly delineate upper and lower limits of the 

riprap installed. 

 

 Question: Will builders risk insurance be required for this project? 

 

 Response: Builder’s risk insurance is not required for this project. 

 

Question: Please clarify the test methods explained in the specification for “TS-106 Geotextile 

Filter Cloth: Section 106.2”. 

 

Response: See the revised TS-106, attached. 

 

Question: Will payment be made by barge measurements fully loaded at fleet or by partial loads 

once they arrive on jobsite? 

 

Response: Barge measurements will be taken at fleet when barges are fully loaded. 

 

Question: Will the pre-bid sign in sheet be provided by addendum? 

 

Response: Yes.  See attachment. 
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Additional: Timber mats will be allowed to gain access across the Cameron-Creole levee for the 

purpose of installing the hazard lines as described in TS-108, Section 108.2. 

 

Additional: The latitudinal coordinate for monument “CRMSCS-SM-10A” listed on plan sheet 2 

should read 29° 55’ 34.28166” N. 
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